

Geoffrey G. Dellenbaugh

Geoffrey Dellenbaugh has been a practicing patent attorney and licensing executive for over twenty-five years. From 1974 to 1988 he was a member of the Johnson & Johnson Law Department in positions of increasing responsibility, culminating in supervisory responsibility for the patent and licensing matters of J&J's pharmaceutical businesses. From 1988 to 1991 he was Intellectual Property Counsel at Warner-Lambert, where he was responsible for all patent and trademark matters. From 1991 to the present, he has been Executive Director, External Relations, at the R. W. Johnson Pharmaceutical Research Institute, a pharmaceutical R&D unit of Johnson & Johnson. In this position, he is responsible for patents, technology-related agreements, and early stage licensing for the Institute.

Geoffrey received an AB in chemistry from Princeton University in 1965, an MA in teaching from Stanford University in 1966, a PhD in chemistry from the University of Pittsburgh in 1971, and a JD from the University of Chicago in 1974. He is a member of the New Jersey Bar and is admitted to practice before the USPTO and the Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit. He is a member of the American Bar Association, the American Intellectual Property Law Association, the New Jersey Intellectual Property Law Association, the Licensing Executives Society, and the Association of University Technology Managers.

R. W. Johnson Pharmaceutical Research Institute
PO Box 300
1000 Route 202
Raritan, NJ 08869

Tel: 908-704-4817

Fax: 908-218-0003

[Email: gdellenb@prius.jnj.com](mailto:gdellenb@prius.jnj.com)

12/07/01

CURRICULUM VITAE 2001

GEOFFREY G. DELLENBAUGH, Ph.D., J.D.

The R. W. Johnson Pharmaceutical Research Institute P.O.

Box 300

1000 Route 202

Raritan, New Jersey 08869

(908) 704-4817

41 Prospect Street

Madison, New Jersey 07940

(973) 514-5969

Education

Princeton University	A.B. (Chemistry)	1965
Stanford University	M.A. (Teaching)	1966
University of Pittsburgh	Ph.D. (Chemistry)	1971
University of Chicago	J.D.	1974

Bar Admissions

New Jersey Bar	1974
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office	1973
Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit	1984

Affiliations

American Bar Association
American Intellectual Property Law Association
Associate of University Technology Managers
New Jersey Patent Law Association Licensing
Executives Society

Experience

1991 - Present
Executive Director
External Relations

R. W. Johnson Pharmaceutical
Research Institute

Responsible for the External Relations department of the Institute, consisting of six patent agents and three licensing professionals. External Relations assures legal conformance of the Institute's activities, prepares and manages its intellectual property portfolio, represents the Institute in licensing transactions, and negotiates research and technology acquisition.

1988-1991
Counsel
Intellectual Property

Warner-Lambert Company
Legal Division

Managed the intellectual property department of a multinational pharmaceutical and consumer products company, consisting of 15 attorneys and 30 support personnel with a budget in excess of \$11 million.

1974 - 1988
Senior Patent Attorney

Johnson & Johnson
Office of the General Counsel

Responsible for patent and licensing matters for the pharmaceutical sector of Johnson & Johnson. Supervised two patent attorneys in the United States and oversaw the patent department of the Janssen Pharmaceutica, N.V. subsidiary, consisting of a European Patent Attorney and three patent agents. Represented Johnson & Johnson at the Patent Committee of the Pharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers Association and at Interpat (an international pharmaceutical patent association). Was one of three directors of the James Black Foundation, a British research unit funded by Johnson & Johnson. Obtained and successfully enforced the first issued U.S. patents covering commercial monoclonal antibody products. Also served on the Management Board of Janssen Pharmaceutica, Inc., the United States affiliate of Janssen Pharmaceutica N.V.